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April 13, 2012

NPDES Stormwater Section

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Mail Station 2500

2600 Blair Stone Road

Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400

Re: NPDES Year 1, Cycle 3 Annual Report
Town of Ocean Ridge
Engenuity Group Project No. 00020.24

Dear Mr. Kuhl:— I Cmm

The following information is being submitted on behalf of the Town of Ocean
Ridge in response to the April 12, 2012 comment lefter from the FDEP for NPDES
Permit No. FLSO00018:

1. Section VI, Part lll.A.3 of the Annual Report form requires the permittee to
report the frequency of street sweeping activities and the loadings of total
nitrogen and phosphorus removed in pounds. Provide the information
required in this section or explain why this information is not available in
Column F “Comments" of the Annual Report.

Based on the estimated 4.5 cubic yards of material collected bi-annually
and using the “Methodology for Calculating Nutrient Load Reductions Using
the FSA Assessment tool” the total nitrogen loadings removed is
approximately 12 pounds and the total phosphorus loadings removed is 7
pounds.

If you should have any questions please do not hesitate to call.
Sincerely,
o (oo
Lina Camacho

Project Engineer

Cc:  Ken Schenck
Lisa Tropepe
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